Lound Parish Council Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 24 May 2016 at 7.30 pm in the Village Hall.

Present; C Cllr L Yates, D Cllr T Taylor, Cllrs., M Holgate in the chair, A Jones, J Powell, J Nicholson, Janet Wilkinson and Clerk J Kershaw

Residents: 3

05.16.01 Apologies for Absence: Cllrs Perkins and Fowler

05.16.02 Meeting adjourned for Public Discussion Police Report + Safer Neighbourhoods Initiative

Police Report: There was no police presence but a report was received: -

1 X Burglary Other, 1 x Theft from Vehicle.

For updates log on to www.nottinghamshirealert.co.uk and register.

05.16.03 Reports from County and District Councillors

C Cllr Yates told the meeting that the planning application for an exploratory bore hole at Tinker Lane in Barnby Moor was being validated at NCC.

The proposed footpath on Chainbridge Lane was being assessed in a safety audit by NCC.

05.16.04 Declaration of Interest and Confidentiality – N/A

05.16.05 Minutes of Meeting held on 26 April 2016

Cllr Holgate signed the minutes as a true and accurate record of proceedings.

05.16.06 Matters Arising

- Dog Fouling. Cllr Nicholson attended a meeting at Idle Valley reserve where dog fouling was discussed. It was thought Lound was not as much a problem as the Belmoor area. They were told of the newly positioned bins in Lound and how they appeared to be helping. IV staff will consider installing them around the car parking areas. The PC are to be invited to meet the staff at the reserve for a walk around. Cllr Nicholson will liaise with them and suggest dates at the next PC meeting. Action Cllr Nicholson
- Cllr Fowler previously suggested a First Aid course may be more beneficial than a defibrillator and agreed to research the cost and a trainer. Action Cllr Fowler
- The new commemorative bench has been installed on the playing field by Cllrs Jones and Powell. The old metal one has been re located nearer to the senior exercise equipment.

05.16.07 Health and Safety

Janet Wilkinson gave the report for this month. A few minor issues will be inspected by Cllr Jones. Cllr Powell will contact Holmes Groundcare to cost extra cuts to try and deter weeds which are taking over on the large playing field. The report was passed to Cllr Nicholson. Action Cllr Nicholson.

05.16.08 Finance

05.16.08a	Balances	Current A/C:	£	200.00
		Reserve A/C:	£	11,881.79
	Payments	Holmes Groundcare	£	675.83
05.16.08b	Linghurst Lakes	Current A/C:	£	100.00
	-	Reserve A/C:	£	34,228.89
		Nationwide	£	75,000.00

The internal auditor has returned the annual accounts. They will be sent to the external auditor after the PC accept them at the next PC meeting. **Action Clerk**

05.16.09 Tree/Footpath Wardens + P3 Update

Footpaths Warden: Nothing to report

Tree Warden: A working party met to tidy up and added plants on the village green.

Janet thought the verges on Daneshill Road were not cut back as far as in the past. Cllr Powell agreed to speak to Holmes Groundcare to ask them to rectify this problem. Action Cllr **Powell**. Another working party will be organised at a date yet to be arranged.

05.16.10. Correspondence

An email from Viv French was discussed. At the last PC meeting it was decided not pursue the idea of a defribrillator but to consider first aid classes. With the suggestion raised again, the clerk is to write to Viv and ask her to suggest residents who would be willing to train to use the equipment and for ideas for locating the equipment.

The Neighbourhood Plan steering group have asked the PC for a bridging loan of £1000 to print a resident's survey. This was agreed.

05.16.11. Planning Issues:

Applications: 16/00612/HSE. Single Storey Link Extension to Existing Two Storey Detached Garage and Conversion of Garage to Habitable Room. The Cedars, Little Top Lane. **No Objections**

Decisions: 16/00298/HSE Byre Cottage extension. **Granted**

05.16.12 from Other Reports Committees.

Neighbourhood Plan.

The survey has now been completed and is at the printing stage. These will be delivered to every house in the village by members of the steering group shortly and an information table will be displayed at the street party on 12 June.

IGas Tinker Lane Community Liaison Group.

The planning application has been submitted to NCC and in the process of being validated. There will be a "Drop in Session" in Sutton Village Hall on 4 June 11am to 4pm where all sides of the application can be investigated.

Bassetlaw Forum

Cllrs Holgate and Nicholson attended the meeting held in the Town Hall. Both Devolution and Recycling topics discussed at that meeting have been covered in the APM by Cllrs Yates and Taylor.

05.16.13 Village Update / Matters to Report

05.16.14 Date of the next Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 28 June at 7.30 pm.

Julia Kershaw – Clerk, Tel: – 01777 818217 E-mail – <u>loundparish@outlook.com</u>, <u>www.loundvillage.co.uk</u>,

Circulation: C Cllr L Yates, D Cllr T Taylor, Cllr M Holgate – Chair, Cllrs A Jones, A Perkins, J Powell, J Nicholson, L Fowler, J Wilkinson, PCSO Claire Walker, Martin Fisher (Idle Valley), Notice board, files, website.

NB: Minutes subject to approval at the next meeting